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Fig Tree Pocket State School 2
Graceville State School 2
ipswich East State School 1
Jones Hill State School 2

Kenmore State School

Kilcoy State School

Milton State School

Monkland State School

Mount Samson State School

Newmarket State School

Oakey State School

Oakleigh State School

Oxley State School

Tarampa State School

AlalialigiNIWi oAl

Wellers Hill State Schoo!
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WALLACE, Kira
L __ |

From: COOK, Tony

Sent: Sunday, 27 October 2019 10:48 AM
To: |s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to PulI

Subject: FW: 12 Electorates PAC 230¢t2019.pdf
Attachments: 12 Electorates PAC 230ct2019.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

From: HUNT, Jeff <Jeff. HUNT@qed.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 2:56 PM
To: COOK, Tony <Tony.COOK@qed.qld.gov.au>
Subject: 12 Electorates PAC 230c¢t2019.pdf

Please note that this is a list of ALL schools in each electorate.

That the GREEN schools have already been announced in the list of i%.

That the list includes some schools that may be fully air conditioned which will need removal prior to any
announcement.

1
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Pages 57 through 207 redacted for the following reasons:

Sch. 3(2)(1)(c)
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»1 Deleted: The Queensland Govemment is on track to install air
conditioning at over 100 state schools by 28 January 2020,
ready in time for the start of the 2020 school year.§|
1

i
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Pages 211 through 215 redacted for the following reasons:

Sch. 3(2)(1)(c)



WALLACE, Kira

From: ' MINISTER, Communication

Sent: Tuesday, 28 January 2020 10:00 AM

To: MINISTER, Communication

Subject: A message from the Minister for Education: Welcome to the 2020 school year
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Ministerial

Dear colleagues
Happy first day of school for 2020!

| would like to wish all Department of Education staff a very warm welcome for
the start of the new school year.

This is a truly exciting year for education in Quesnsiand. | know a great deal of
work, over many years, has been carried out behind-the-scenes to prepare us
for 2020.

Today is an historic day for education in Gusensland.

We have opened eight new state schoo!s across the state, representing an
investment of more than $450 miliiori. We have welcomed 1,500 students and
almost 300 staff at these eight schoois today.

A further five new schools wil! be built this year, ready for the start of 2021.

We have also expanded the 7acilities and classrooms needed to accommodate
six full cohorts, thanks ta our $250 million 2020 Ready Program.

Rest assured, we wili continue to invest in our education system because we
know how valuabl ii is.

The 578,000 students who have enrolled in state schools across Queensland -
our highest anyatiment count ever — will continue to receive a world class
education.

And that is in no small part thanks to the more than 53,000-strong teaching
workforce that lead from the front of the classroom.

Joining them in 2020 will be more than 1,000 new teachers, part of our
commitment to recruit 3700 additional educators over four years.

Welcome aboard! | am sure you will enjoy teaching in one of our 1,249 state
schools.

We also have 19,000 teacher aides working in our state schools, playing a vital

1
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Pages 218 through 236 redacted for the following reasons:

Sch. 3(2)(1)(c)
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Pages 239 through 250 redacted for the following reasons:

Sch. 3(2)(1)(c)
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Pages 252 through 371 redacted for the following reasons:

Sch. 3(2)(1)(c)
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Page 373 redacted for the following reason:

Sch. 3(2)(1)(c)



WALLACE, Kira

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Categories:

Scrit used

HUNT, Jeff

Friday, 20 September 2019 8:46 AM

COOK, Tony

Air Con Install AirCon Top 100 Script km.docx
Air Con Install AirCon Top 100 Script km.docx

Follow up
Completed

Information

1
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IMPORTANT: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged, confidential
or private information, and may be protected by copyright. You may only use or disclose this
information if you are the intended recipient(s) and if you use it in an authorised way. No
other person is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this
email and any attachments without appropriate authorisation.

If you are not the intended recipient(s) and the email was sent to you by mistake, please
notify the sender immediately by return email or phone, destroy any hardcopies of this email
and any attachments and delete it from your system. Any legal privilege and confidentiality
attached to this email is not waived or destroyed by that mistake.

The Department of Education carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking of emails and
attachments sent from or to addresses within the Department of Education for the purposes of
operating, protecting, maintaining and ensuring appropriate use of its coraputer network. It is
your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not atfecied by computer
viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication problen:s {including
incompatibility with your computer system).

The Department of Education does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that
may result from reliance on, or the use of, any information contained in the email and any
attachments.
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This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain
privileged and confidential information. If received in eiror, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly
as possible and delete this email and any copies of this fiom your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you miuist not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it;
any form of disclosure, modification, distribution 2nd /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the
Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

2
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Tony

s sk o sk ok sk o ok ok s o s ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok o ke o ok o ok oo ook o e o s s o ok ok ook ok ok ook stk stk ook ok ok ok ok ook ok ok ok ok ok
sk sk ok sk ok ok ok sk ok ok ook g sk ok stk sk ok sk ook ok

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

If you are not the intended recipient(s) and the email was sent to you by miiztake, please
notify the sender immediately by return email or phone, destroy any hardzopies of this email
and any attachments and delete it from your system. Any legal privilege and confidentiality
attached to this email is not waived or destroyed by that mistake.

The Department of Education carries out monitoring, scannitig and blocking of emails and
attachments sent from or to addresses within the Departme:it of Education for the purposes of
operating, protecting, maintaining and ensuring approprizte :ise of its computer network. It is
your responsibility to ensure that this email does not cuiiizin and is not affected by computer
viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication problems (including
incompatibility with your computer system).

The Department of Education does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that
may result from reliance on, or the use of, ary information contained in the email and any
attachments.
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This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain
privileged and confidential information. Ii" received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly
as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it;

any form of disclosure, modificahon, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the
Queensland Governmeut. '

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Hi Sharon/Tania,

Thanks for the phone call and the advance notice of questions the Minister may ask at the meeting
on Tuesday.

Explanation of the three zones as doted on the Cooler Schools Zone map

Explanation of Zones

Cooler Schools Zone — the zone where schools received cooling units (mix of split systems,
evaporative cooling systems and ducted systems large spaces) under the Cool Schools Program
which commenced in 1996 (renamed Cooler Schools Program in 1998)

North Western Cooing Zone — the zone where schools received cooling units (mix of split systems,
evaporative cooling systems and ducted systems large spaces) under the Coxl Schools Program
which commenced in 1996 (renamed Cooler Schools Program in 1998)

NB Air conditioning was provided to a wide range of spaces in schools including classrooms, staff
spaces, admin buildings, workshops, large spaces (performing arts cziitres), office spaces covering
spaces typically occupied by either staff or students.

South Western Heating Zone — schools in this zone were oriainci!y provided with heaters. When
refurbishing classrooms and teachirig blocks at schools in this zone, the department has taken the
opportunity to replace these old heaters with split system air conditioning units, which are a more
appropriate heating/cooling arrangement that just providing heaters. This zone therefore has a mix
of heaters and reverse cycle air conditioning units.

Schools have also taken the opportunity to instai! air conditioning units using their own funding
sources (including P&C funding). This explains #hy we are seeing through the audit results that many
of the schools in this zone have a significani nurber of classrooms with air conditioning units
already installed.

Renaming of Zones

It is noted that a renaming of the zanes may result in a clearer approach/understanding of how the
government is approaching the ro!! out of air conditioning in classrooms across the state. There
would be a process to follow to work through this renaming.

SW Heating Zone - explanaticn of what is installed

As discussed, the SW Heciinig Zone was originally provided with heaters. The department has
replaced heaters when undertaking refurbishments of classrooms (a noted above) as well as schools
undertaking their own air con installations. However not all classrooms have been air conditioned

Use of alternative Funding

The department is currently assessing options to manage scope and budget for projects in the 2019-
20 year Cooler Schools Zone budget of 512m to determine if there is funding that could be allocated
to air conditioning classrooms in schools outside the Cooler Schools Zone.

Happy to discuss further. Thanks
Kev

Regards
Kevin Mara <image002.jpg>
2
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.

3
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

The Department of Education carries out monitoring, scanning snd blocking of emails and
attachments sent from or to addresses within the Department of Education for the purposes of
operating, protecting, maintaining and ensuring appropriate use of its computer network. It is
your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer
viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication problems (including
incompatibility with your computer system).

The Department of Education does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that
may result from reliance on, or the use of, any infcrination contained in the email and any
attachments.
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<AC Program Newsletter Rev8.9.pdt>
This email, together with any attachmeuits, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain
privileged and confidential informatios. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly

as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of ti:is email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it;
any form of disclosure, modificaiion, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

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

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Categories:

HUNT, Jeff

Wednesday, 11 September 2019 2:19 PM
Tania Reeves

MARA, Kevin; COOK, Tony

Air Con Notes

Documenti.docx

Follow up
Completed

Information
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Air-Conditioning

The Queensland Government has committed $168 million over four years for air-
conditioning in Queensland state schools. This includes the 2019-20 budget
announcement of an additional $100 million over four years.

$42 million has been allocated each year across 2019-20 to 2023-24, including $25
million per year for:
o urgent replacement of air-conditioning units in schools in the Cooler Schools
Zone; and
o priority air-conditioning projects for schools outside the Ccoier Schools Zone,
targeting schools of highest need, as informed by the assessment.

The prioritisation of over 800 schools outside the Cooler Schools Zone will be
determined using Bureau of Meteorology data across e schiool terms 1 and 4 and
based on a combination of:

o the highest number of ‘heat discomfort days’ (above 30
degrees); and
o the highest average apparent temperature.

This approach is consistent with the previous iounds of the Cooler Schools
Program that commenced over a decacde ago. Using weather data to
prioritise our investment is a sensible and targeted approach.

This government is taking a respuinsible and considered approach to
developing the required program of work and this work has already
commenced.

We have commenced assessments of schools outside the Cooler Schools
Zone to determine the =xient of local air-conditioning requirements in each
school.

The assessmen? is zeing undertaken by the Department of Education (DoE)
and Department of Housing and Public Works (DHPW).

The purrose of air-conditioning assessments for schools outside the Cooler Schools
is to asceriain the number of classrooms that do not currently have air conditioning
and to prioritise them for investment from the Queensland Government’s additional
$100 million four-year air-conditioning fund.

DoE and DHPW have undertaken air-conditioning assessments in over 100 priority
schools (those with the highest number of heat discomfort days), and these schools
have been targeted for the initial roll out of additional air-conditioning. This work
commenced in August and continues through September in priority areas.

These priority assessments have included schools in the south-western parts of the
state, and schools just below the boundary of the current cooler schools zone in the
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Bundaberg, North Burnett, Fraser Coast and Ipswich Local Government Areas
(LGA).

DOE and DHPW will continue undertaking these assessments for other
schools outside the Cooler Schools Zone over the remainder of this financial
year.

Installations will commence in coming weeks in time for the summer.
Installations will continue over coming months as the government’s $100
million investment begins to deliver more cooler classrooms across the
hottest parts of the state.

Schools will be offered the opportunity to use local contracters or have the
Department support them in sourcing a local installer, congistent with the
Queensland Government’'s commitment to using local providers and stimulate
local economies.

The Queensland Government is committed to delivaring improved learning
and teaching environments for our state schools.
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Pages 438 through 456 redacted for the following reasons:

Sch. 3(2)(1)(c)
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s.47(3)(b) - C
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s.47(3)(b) -

s.47(3)(b) - C
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<Air conditioning FAQs v1.docx>

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain
privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly
as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it;
any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the
Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Air Conditioning FAQs

4 October 2019

Queensland Government’s $100 million boost for more cooler schools
Priority air conditioning program

What are the Cooler Schools Zone?

The Queensland Government recognises the impact excessive hezt can have on the health
and wellbeing of students and staff and has a policy of air conditioning schools in the hottest
and most humid parts of Queensland. These areas are known as the Cooler Schools Zone
(the zone).

The zone is currently limited to north of Agnes Waters and west to the Queensland/Northern
Territory border. While there are areas outside this zcne that also experience high
temperatures, the State Government is committed tc instailing air conditioning at schools
within the current zone.

How many schools are included in the Cooler Schools Zone?
In this Zone, more than 3,500 classrooms in 390 state schools in the hottest and most humid
parts of the state already have air-conditioning ii:stalled.

How many schools will be air conditioned through the priority air conditioning
program?

The Queensland Government is investing $191 million over five years to provide additional
cooler classrooms across the state. As part of this commitment to providing more comfortable
learning environments for students and teachers, a list of priority schools has been identified,
with eleven schools to be the first to benefit from this investment in air conditioning.

Program funding

These investment of $100m ovei four years is being made in addition to the existing
allocation of $12 million per arium for air conditioning renewal and replacement of systems
in the cooler schools zone and the $5 million air conditioning maintenance allocation.

In 2018-19, the State Government invested $23 million on air conditioning in Queensland
state schools. That inicluded $18 million for upgrades and replacement and a further $5
million for maintenance.

How were the schools selected?

The government is taking a deliberate and considered approach to air conditioning our
schools, and looks forward to delivering more cooler classrooms across the State as we
head into summer.

There are some 850 schools outside the Cooler Schools Zone including around 200 in the
South West Heat Zone.
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This program targets the schools outside of the Cooler School Zone, with priority being given
to the schools which have been identified as being in the hottest local government areas
based on weather data.

As with schools under the previous Cooler Schools Program, heat discomfort data (a
combination of the highest average apparent temperature data and the highest number of
school days across Term 1 and Term 4 above 30°C) is informing the targeting of this
investment.

The Department of Education and the Department of Housing and Public Works are
assessing state schools across the state and have already assessed the top 200 highest
priority schools across the hottest and most humid parts of Queensiand to identify the extent
of air conditioning already installed in these schools.

Informed by these assessments, the Department of Education has comiiienced working with
schools to progressively roll out more air conditioning

Which rooms will be air-conditioned?

The Queensland Government is committed to improving conaitions for teachers and students
by providing more comfortable learning environments. It is -iassrooms, where students spend
the bulk of their time that will be air conditioned under this program.

Many school communities have already taken local investment decisions to air condition
classrooms and we acknowledge the tremendous work than P&Cs, local communities and
principals have done in this regard.

But there is more to do and the Queensland Gevernment is committed to this funding boost
making a real difference to learning environrients in schools yet to be air conditioned.

What if a school is not on the list of priciizy schools?
Assessments of schools are ongoing with ine balance of over 600 state schools outside the
Cooler Schools Zone to be assessed aver the rest of this financial year.

The department will work with schools to progressively roll out more air conditioning.

How long until the first 15 schools are air conditioned?

The department is working «ith schools to expedite the installation, and has commenced the
process to engage contractors to undertake detailed design and scoping of work to deliver air
conditioning installations.

The department will focus on utilizing local contractors for this work to support local economies
and local communities,

Are any other works required to complete these installations?

As the design and scoping work is undertaken the department will be assessing the need to
undertake electrical upgrades to a schools power supply if needed, along with considerations
of other infrastructure matters such as of how to minimize impact on building facades and
internal wall finishes of classrooms.

What about schools/P & Cs which have already funded their own air conditioning?
The department acknowledges the work that P&Cs, local communities and principals have
done in this regard.

The government is committed to providing comfortable learning environments for more
students and teachers, and will continue to work with schools to achieve this.
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Will the program include ongoing maintenance and replacement costs?

The program will take into account the on-going operational costs associated with these
additional assets, including maintenance and replacement of air conditioning units when
required.

What about the new schools government is building or have recently been
completed? Will these be air conditioned?

Fortitude Valley State Secondary College will have some of its buildings air-conditioned due
to the requirement to keep windows closed to mitigate traffic noise from the nearby rail line
and surrounding commercial precinct.

The Lee Street State Special School will receive air conditioning.

The new state high school in Calliope will be air conditioned as part & the construction
phase as this schools sits within the Cooler School Zone
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Queensland
Government

FAQS Department of

Education

4 October 2019

Queensland Government’s $100 million boost for more cooler schools
Priority air conditioning program

What are the Cooler Schools Zone?

The Queensland Government recognises the impact excessive heat can have on the health
and wellbeing of students and staff and has a policy of air conditianing schools in the hottest
and most humid parts of Queensland. These areas are know: as tlie Cooler Schools Zone
(the zone).

The zone is currently limited to north of Agnes Waters anad west to the Queensland/Northern
Territory border. While there are areas outside this zone that also experience high
temperatures, the State Government is committed to installing air conditioning at schools
within the current zone.

How many schools are included in the Coolsr Schools Zone?
In this Zone, more than 3,500 classrooms in 390 state schools in the hottest and most humid
parts of the state already have air-conditior:ing installed.

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
learning environments for studenis and teachers, a list of priority schools has been identified,
with eleven schools to be the firsi to benefit from this investment in air conditioning.

Program funding

These investment of $100rn over four years is being made in addition to the existing
allocation of $12 million ver annum for air conditioning renewal and replacement of systems
in the cooler schools zone and the $5 million air conditioning maintenance allocation.

In 2018-19, the Staic Government invested $23 million on air conditioning in Queensland
state schools. That included $18 million for upgrades and replacement and a further $5
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
Education House
30 Mary Street Brisbane 4000
PO Box 15033 City East
Queensiand 4002 Australia
Telephone 07 3328 6639
Email: media@ged.qgld.gov.au
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
priority schools across the hottest and most humid parts of Queensland to identify the extent
of air conditioning already installed in these schools.

Informed by these assessments, the Department of Education has comiienced working with
schools to progressively roll out more air conditioning

Which rooms will be air-conditioned?

The Queensland Government is committed to improving condiiions for teachers and students
by providing more comfortable learning environments. It is viassrooms, where students spend
the bulk of their time that will be air conditioned under this program.

Many school communities have already taken local irvestment decisions to air condition
classrooms and we acknowledge the tremendous work than P&Cs, local communities and
principals have done in this regard.

But there is more to do and the Queensland Gevernment is committed to this funding boost
making a real difference to learning environments in schools yet to be air conditioned.

What if a school is not on the list of pricvity schools?
Assessments of schools are ongoing with iihe balance of over 600 state schools outside the
Cooler Schools Zone to be assessed over the rest of this financial year.

The department will work with schoois to progressively roll out more air conditioning.

How long until the first 15 schools are air conditioned?

The department is working xiit: schools to expedite the installation, and has commenced the
process to engage contractors to undertake detailed design and scoping of work to deliver air
conditioning installations.

The department will focus on utilizing local contractors for this work to support local economies
and local communities.

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
to the requirement to keep windows closed to mitigate traffic noise from tiie nearby rail line
and surrounding commercial precinct.

The Lee Street State Special School will receive air conditioning.

The new state high school in Calliope will be air conditioned as part of the construction
phase as this schools sits within the Cooler School Zone
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Queensland Government’s $100 million boost for more cooler schools through the
Priority air conditioning program

Background FAQ’s

What is the Cooler Schools Zone?

The Queensiand Government recognises the impact excessive h=aat can have on the health
and wellbeing of students and staff and has a policy of air conditioning schools in the hottest
and most humid parts of Queensland. This area is known as the Cooler Schools Zone (the
zone).

The zone is currently limited to the north of “gnes Waters and west to the
Queensland/Northern Territory border. The State 3avernment continues to be committed to
installing air conditioning at schools within the current zone.

How many schools are included in the Cooisr Schools Zone?
In this Zone, more than 3,500 classrooms in 390 state schools in the hottest and most humid
parts of the state already have air-conditior:ing installed.

How much funding is allocated for the Cooler Schools Zone?

In 2018-19, the State Government invesied $23 million on air conditioning in Queensiand
state schools. That included $18 million for upgrades and replacement and a further $5
million for maintenance.

What is the total investment? itic Government will make in air conditioning?
The Queensland Governme:ni is investing $191 million over five years to provide additional
cooler classrooms across the state, for schools both inside and outside of the zone.

Through the 2019-20 budiget process the Queensland Government has allocated $168m over
the next four years. This investment includes funding to continue the necessary upgrades and
replacements of zir conditioning in the Cooler Schools Zone as well as additional investment
for the Priority Air onditioning Program.

Priority Air Conditioning Program FAQ’s
What about schools outside the Cooler Schools Zone?
The government is taking a deliberate and considered approach to air conditioning our

schools, and looks forward to delivering more cooler classrooms in schools outside the
Cooler Schools Zone across the State as we head into summer.

Cabinet in Confidence
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How much funding has been allocated for this Program?

An investment of $100m over four years is being made in addition to the allocation of $12
million per annum for air conditioning renewal and replacement of systems in the cooler
schools zone and the $5 million air conditioning maintenance allocation.

How many schools will be air conditioned through the priority air conditioning
program?

There are some 850 schools outside the Cooler Schools Zone including around 200 in the
South West Heat Zone.

As part of this commitment to providing more comfortable learning environments for students
and teachers, a list of priority schools has been identified, with fifteen schools to be the first
to benefit from this investment in air conditioning.

How were the schools selected?

This program targets the schools outside of the Cooler School Zone, with priority being given
to the schools which have been identified as being in the }otiest local government areas
based on weather data.

As with schools under the previous Cooler Schaols Program, heat discomfort data (a
combination of the highest average apparent temnerature data and the highest number of
school days across Term 1 and Term 4 abcve 30°C) is informing the targeting of this
investment.

The Department of Education and the Deparirnent of Housing and Public Works are
assessing state schools across the stats ad have already assessed the top 200 highest
priority schools across the hottest and rnost humid parts of Queensland to identify the extent
of air conditioning already installed in triese schools.

Informed by these assessments, the Cepartment of Education has commenced working with
schools to progressively roll out inare air conditioning.

Which rooms in schools wili ke air-conditioned?

The Queensland Governmerit is committed to improving conditions for teachers and students
by providing more comfortaiie learning environments. It is classrooms, where students spend
the bulk of their time thai will be air conditioned under this program.

Many school comrrities have already taken local investment decisions to air condition
classrooms and w2 acknowledge the tremendous work than P&Cs, local communities and
principals have dsne in this regard.

But there is more to do and the Queensland Government is committed to this funding boost
making a real difference to learning environments in schools yet to be air conditioned.

What if a school is not on the list of priority schools?
Assessments of schools are ongoing with the balance of over 600 state schools outside the
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

The department is working with schools to expedite the installation, and has commenced the
process to engage contractors to undertake detailed design and scoping of work to deliver the
required air conditioning installations.

The department will focus on using local contractors for this work to support local economies
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
of other infrastructure matters focusing on minimising impact on building facades and internal
wall finishes of classrooms.

What about schools/P&Cs which have already funded their own air conditioning?
Many school communities have already taken local investment decisions to air condition
classrooms.

The department acknowledges the work that P&Cs, local communities and principals have
done to air condition their schools.

The government is committed to providing comfortable l¢arning environments for more
students and teachers, and will continue to work with schools to achieve this.

What about the replacement of old air condiioning systems that don’t operate
effectively and are not energy efficient?

The Government will work with schools to determine the most effective way to address this
issue.

Will the program include ongoing maintznance and replacement costs?

The program will take into account the an-going operational costs associated with these
additional assets, including maintenan:e and replacement of air conditioning units when
required.

What about the new schools ine government is building or have recently been
completed? Will these be air conditioned?

Fortitude Valley State Secancary College will have some of its buildings air-conditioned due
to the requirement to keep windows closed to mitigate traffic noise from the nearby rail line
and surrounding commercial precinct.

The Lee Street State Special School located adjacent to Caboolture State High School will
receive air concitioing.

The new state high school in Calliope will be air conditioned as part of the construction
phase as this schools sits within the Cooler School Zone

Will the ACES Program support the installation of air con?
The Government is investing $97 million to deliver the Advancing Clean Energy in Schools
(ACES) Program.

This program is part of an overall approach this Government is taking to delivering
renewable energy sources for Queensland.

Cabinet in Confidence
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The program is focussed on reducing energy costs at schools and the government is
working with schools and P&Cs to achieve this.

The ACES program will deliver:

a reduction in energy costs across Queensland state schools of up to $10 million per
annum (net of loan servicing costs, maintenance and operational expenses) when fully
implemented;

improved energy efficiency in state schools;

a contribution of approximately 35 megawatts (MW) of solar to tre Government’s one
million rooftops or 3000 MW of solar by 2020 target, and a contribution to the
Government’s 50% renewable energy goal by 2030; and

reduced environmental impact from school operations

Cabinet in Confidence
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WALLACE, Kira

From: MARA, Kevin

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 2:21 PM

To: COOK, Tony

Cc: SEELEY, Nick; HUNT, Jeff

Subject: Air Conditioning schools in Warrego, Callide, Burnett Electorates
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Information

Hi Tony,

Summary of schools in the following electorates

- Burnett (23 schools)
- Callide (36 schools)
- Warrego (44 schools)

There are a total of 103 schools in these three electorates. There are 55 schools that have all classrooms air
conditioned.

There are 48 schools that require some classrooms to get air con. Need to remove from the list those schools
already identified in the “first” 15 already announced. Therz are 5 in total in the first 15.

This leaves 43 schools that require classrooms to be air conditioned.

We could also take a LGA approach. This approach wouid result in being able to complete schools across a total of
10 LGA’s.

Banana

Balonne

North Burnett

Paroo

Western Downs

Quilpie

Gladstone

Murweh

Maranoa

Bundaberg (Note if we feiiow the above electorate some schools in Bundaberg LGA which are outside the above 3
electorates will miss this tranche)

This approach would get classrooms at 54 schools completed.
Let me know what you think

Thanks
Kev

1
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Bundaberg Central State School

Tranche 2

Bundaberg (R)

Bundaberg South State School

Tranche 2

Bundaberg (R)

Bundaberg Special School

Tranche 2

Bundaberg (R)

Kalkie State School

Tranche 2

Bundaberg (R)

Torbanlea State School

Tranche 2

Fraser Coast (R)

Agnes Water State School

Tranche 3

Gladstone (R)

Rosedale State School

Tranche 3

Gladstone (R)
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WALLACE, Kira

From: HUNT, Jeff

Sent: Tuesday, 4 February 2020 10:33 AM

To: Sharon Durham; Tania Reeves; COOK, Tony
Subject: Air conditioning.docx

Attachments: Air conditioning.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Information

May | suggest this one is to be used

1
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GRACE - EDUCATION

AIR-CONDITIONING

We are getting on with the job of air-conditioning Queensland state
schools.

We have committed $100 million for the Priority Air-Conditioning
Program, including bringing forward $25 million to fast-track this work for
-301 schools this financial year.

Plus we already air-condition more than 3,500 classrooms in 390 state
schools through our Cooler Schools Zone Program.

The department, school principals and contracicrs hiave done an
outstanding job to have new air-conditioning units installed in 143 schools
(outside the Cooler Schools Zone) for week one of the 2020 school year.

The remaining schools are well underway.
And our 8 new schools that opened this year are also air conditioned.
So that’s 151 more air conditioned state schools this year than last.

This compares to the NSW Gavernment’s program which only installed
air-con in 27 schools over cine year.

And under the LNP’s plan here in Queensland they would only air-
condition 107 schools 2 year.

Out of the 301 schoeis announced - we have already installed air-con in
143 of these identified schools. They have cooler classrooms right
now, this year. And there are new installations happening every week.

We are delivering on our commitment to roll out more cooler classrooms
under our priority air conditioning program.

Background

e At the November announcement the Premier said all 301 schools would be done by the
start of school in 2020.

e 143 schools of these 301 have new air-conditioning units installed in classrooms for the
2020 school year.
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o Of these:
« 143 schools are fully air-conditioned this week
o the remaining schools from the November announcement are in the design or
contract stage — some of these are large schools that take time to tender and scope.
» the eight new schools opening this week are also air-conditioned.
« In total that’'s 1561 more fully air conditioned schools this year than last.
« The Courier-Mail was given the full list of these schools on Sunday at the request of the
Premier’s Office
e 390 schools in the cooler schools zone are already air-conditioned.

« 859 remaining schools over 8 years per the LNP plan = 107 per year.

Brock Taylor — 0427 018 178
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WALLACE, Kira

From: Tim A Shipstone <Tim.A Shipstone@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 4 October 2019 3:58 PM

To: COOK, Tony

Subject: RE: Bundaberg Schools

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Tony

Sorry, could we please get the same breakdown for Ipswich, as we have for Bundaberg below?

Thanks
Tim

From: COOK, Tony <Tony.COOK@qed.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 4 October 2019 3:10 PM

To: Tim A Shipstone <Tim.A.Shipstone@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Bundaberg Schools

Tim

Total number of schools in Bundaberg LGA - 40
Number of schools that do not require any classrooms to be air-conditioned - 18

Therefore 22 schools in the Bundaberg LGA require scivie ‘evel of air conditioning.

12 of the 22 schools requiring air con are part of thie aiilnouncement next week:

Bundaberg North State High School
Bargara State School

Burnett Heads State School
Bundaberg West State School 1
Bundaberg State High School
Walkervale State School
Norville State School
Thabeban State School
Kepnock State High School
Isis District State High School
Gin Gin State High School
Gin Gin State School

This leaves the following 10 schools still requiring air con in Bundaberg LGA

Wallaville State School

Kolan South State School
Bullyard State School

Bundaberg East State School

1
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Bundaberg South State School

Gooburrum State School

Oakwood State School
Bundaberg Special School

Woongarra State School

Kalkie State School

The following 18 schools have air conditioning already installed.

Maroondan State School

Givelda State School

Yandaran State School
Childers State School
Avondale State School

Goodwood State School

Mcllwraith State School

Winfield State School

Cordalba State School
Booyal Central State School
Moore Park State School

Sharon State School
Avoca State School

Branyan Road State School
Bundaberg North State School
Bundaberg Central State School

Alloway State School
Elliott Heads State School

Childers is not an LGA. It is a town within the Bundaberg LGA. Has two schools:
Isis District State High School (in the balance of 15 table above — air con to be announced next week)
Childers State School (already air conditioned)

There are no schools in the Bundaberg or [pswich areas that are receiving air-conditioning through BP3 funding. The
schools identified in the 19-2( BP3 that are to receive air-conditioning are:

2



Emerald State High School - Air-Conditioning 2,100,000 3,000,000 7/2018 6/20:
Ingham State High School - Air-Conditioning 2,640,000 2,700,000 7/2018 6/20:
Victoria Plantation State School - Air-Conditioning 435,000 470,000 7/2018 6/20:
Mackay District Special School - Air-Conditioning 870,000 1,050,000 7/2018 6/20:
Mornington Isiand State School - Air-Conditioning 900,000 935,000 7/2018 6/20:
Dirranbandi P-10 State School - Air-Conditioning 450,000 _575,000 7/2018 6/20:
Roma State College - Middle Campus - Air-Conditioning 2,450,0C0 ’k 2,600,000 7/2018 6/202
St George State School - Air-Conditioning 850,600 1,600,000 712018 6/20:
St George State High School ~ Air-Conditioning 850,000 2,600,000 7/2018 6/20:
Bucasia State School - Air-Conditioning J 500,000 1,300,000 7/2018 6/20:
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IMPORTANT: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged, confidential or private
information, and may be protected by copyright. You may only use or disclose this information if you are
the intended recipient(s) and if you use it in an authorised way. No other person is allowed to use, review,
alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email and any attachments without appropriate
authorisation.

If you are not the intended recipient(s) and the email was sent to you by mistake, please notify the sender
immediately by return email or phone, destroy any hardcopies of this email and any attachments and delete
it from your system. Any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not waived or destroyed
by that mistake.

The Department of Education carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking of emails and attachments sent
from or to addresses within the Department of Education for the purposes of operating, protecting,
maintaining and ensuring appropriate use of its computer network. It is your responsibility to ensure that
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this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties
or replication problems (including incompatibility with your computer system).

The Department of Education does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from
reliance on, or the use of, any information contained in the email and any attachments.
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
any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this emaii is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the
Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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